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BULLETIN #: 180206-025-

DATE: February 6, 2018
TO: OMHA Centres
CcC: OMHA Board
OMHA Convenors
FROM: lan Taylor - Executive Director

SUBJECT: OMHA AAA Tryouts - 2018-2019 Season
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Please be advised that the OMHA Board has passed the following Motion regarding OMHA
AAA Tryouts for the 2018-2019 season:

To approve a 2-year pilot project commencing 2018-19 to have AAA tryouts except for
Major Midget completed within 7 days of commencement of tryouts. A player must be
offered a player registration by the end of the fourth day. AAA tryouts shall commence
from the first Monday following OHF Championships. AA and below tryouts would not
commence until completion of AAA tryouts.

This Motion brings all OMHA AAA Centres/Zones into alignment with current Tryout
timelines for AAA Tryout Regulations as implemented in the Lake Ontario Region (LOR)

which came into effect for the 2017-2018 season.

For the 2018-2019 Season, OHF Championships are completed April 15, 2018, thus making
the tryout commencement date April 16, 2018.

Please direct any inquiries to your Regional Director or District Vice-President.
Sincerely

——

lan Taylor
Executive Director



